

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, June 27, 2011 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Richardson presiding.

Council-member Janice Anderson gave the invocation.

Tameeka Ephriam called roll. The following members were present: Terry Adams, Jimmie Robinson, Reginald Wilson, Janice Anderson and Velma Johnson. Tameeka Ephriam acted as clerk. A quorum being present the meeting opened for transaction of business.

Approval of published minutes from last Council meeting: Council-member Velma Johnson made the motion to approve the published minutes from the last regular Council meeting. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of payment of bills: Council-member Janice Anderson made a motion to suspend the rules for immediate consideration and pay June # 2 bills for \$51,489.13. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson to approve the payment of June #2 bills for \$51,489.13. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-21: Declaring weeds a public nuisance for the following attached addresses: Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-21. The motion was seconded by Council-member Janice Anderson. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-22: Notice of Public Hearing for the following address: 618 5th Avenue, 506 12th Ave, 373 McPherson Ave., 5412 Woodward Rd., 64 Wilkes Cir. Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-22. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-23: Died for a lack of second

Approval of Resolution No. 2011-24: Adopting the large group usage permit: Council-member Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2011-24. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson to approve Resolution No. 2011-24. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Ordinance No. 2011-4: Red light Camera. Council-member Terry Adams made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2011-4. The motion was seconded by Council-member Velma Johnson. All members present vote aye passing the Ordinance unanimously.

Approval of Peddlers License for Joe Little Store Business to be located at 907 12th Ave. Tabled. Item died for lack of motion.

Approval of Ordinance No. 2011-3: Amending the Zoning Ordinance of 1999. Council-member Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2011-3. The motion was seconded by Council-member Terry Adams. All members present vote aye passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: The Mayor announced that the City of Midfield was awarded the Safe Routes to School Grant for \$114,369.00.

Department Heads Report

Chief Belcher introduced Leon McKinney, Nathaniel Davis and Alfara Franklin as the new hires to the police department.

Jeff Zissette, Public Works Director, reported that the Splash Pad passed the Health Department Inspection without any incidents.

Chief Manning reported that the bids for the defibrillators and thermal imaging guns will be opened at the July 11, 2011 council meeting.

Report from the Council: Council-member Jimmie Robinson stated that he received a request from a citizen concerning cleaning up the area around the welcome into the City of Midfield signs. Jeff Zissette, Public Works Director stated that he would address the concern.

Open Meeting to the Public: Valton Johnson, Johnson Group, made a presentation on air quality and presented flyers.

Adjournment: Council-member Janice Anderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Council-member Velma Johnson seconded the motion. All members present voted aye passing the motion unanimously.